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DEPARTMENT OFl｀ HE TREASURY
VヽASHINGTON.DC

October 31,2017

RE: 2017‐ 10‐348

Ms,Anne Wcismann
CREW
455 Massachusetts Avc.,NW

Washington,DC 20001
Emttl:aweヽ mannの chレensforcthts.org

VIA EⅣIAIL

Dear Mso Weismann:

This letter acknowledges your Frcedom of lnfollllation Act(FOIA)requeSt tO thc U.S.Department

ofthe Treasury,dated August 23,2017,which you asscrt was trans,litted via fax on that date.

Pleasc notc that Trcasury's Offlce of FOIA and Transparency has no rccord ofreceiving a faxed

transrnission from CREW around this date,and Яrst obtaincd a copy ofthe request on October 3,

2017,aftcr it was provided by counsel subscqucntto CREW's la、 vsuit ovcr this rcquest.

Accordingly,wc are processing the version ofthc rcqucst that wc received on October 3.Your

request secks``copics of aH rccords conceming authorization for and thc costs of Treasury

Secretary Steven Mnuchin's use of a govcmment plane to travelto Lcxington,Kentucky on

Monday,August 21,accompanied by his wifc Louise Linton.'' AdditionaHy,you rcquested

“copics of aH records conceming authorization for and the costs of Secretary Mnuchin's use ofa

govemment plane for any pu¬ posc sincc his appointmcnt as Treasury Sccrctary."

Trcasury's Departmenta1 0fflces(DO)has initiated a search for rcspons市 c rccords to your

requesto We will rnakc cvcry cffortto provide you with a tirnely responsc;however,please be

adviscd that unusual circumstanccs exist rcgarding the search for and review ofpotcntiaHy

responsive records. 
´
「 he unusual circumstanccs arc duc to a requircmcnt fbr cOnsultation

between two or more Fcdcral olnces;thereforc,an additional proccssing extcnsion of(10)days

is required to prOcess your request,

I have detellllined you are a rcprcscntat市 e ofthc news media(media).Media requesters are not

charged fees associated with search or rcview and wi1l obtain thc flrst 1 00 pagcs of duplication

of hard copy records free. Duplication ofhard copy records below S25 are waivcd. Treasury

wiH makc cvery cffort to transnlit your flnal responsc via cmail or CD free ofcharge as weH;

therefore,your request fbr a fce waivcr is granted.

IIl鳳 ∬ ‖棚 ∬ 穐『 よ:∬謝 :lcttf踏 織 蝋

`認
F'7肥 Hl鯵

江e

catcgorics of requcsts that merit expedited review under Trcasury's FOIA regulations:(1)requcsts

for which a lack of cxpedited treatment``could reasonably be expected to pose an imlnincntthrcatto

I 
See 5 U.S.C. $ s52(aX6XEXi)
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:IR[柵∬階1乱鍬誓熱ア
dCtt Govcmmcm a“宙り,"rmadc by a p∝son pHm面ぃngagCd h

ln your rcqucst,you statcd thatttCREヽ V rcqucsts that this rcqucst bc cxpcditcd bccausc ofthc

urgcncy to infol‖ lthc Amcrican public about a mattcr of currcnt cxigcncy Not only did thc

Sccrctary's usc of a govcmmcnt planc rcsultin considcrablc controvcrsy,along、 vith thc rcmarks

of his wife defcnding thcir extravagant lifcstylc,butit camc at a timc whcn Sccrctary Mnuchin is

spcarhcading`a tax Policy thc administration promiscs w‖ l bcnefltlowcr and middlc― incomc
workcrs[]'ThC Amcrican public,which will bcar thc brunt ofthat tax policy,has an urgcnt

nccd for infonnation aboutthe po!icy's kcy.co― architcct,'cspccia‖ y givcn thc anticipatcd

timcframc within which that policy is likcly to bc considcrcd and dcbatcd in Congrcss''

Bascd upon rny rcvicw ofthc info‖‖ation containcd in your rcqucst,and in considcration ofthc

two factors idcntiflcd abovc,I dcny your rcqucst for cxpcditcd proccssing,as you havc not

adcquatcly dcmonstratcd thc urgcncy to infol‖ lthc public about“ actual or a‖ cgcd Fcdcral

Govcmmcnt activity''This dccision is bascd,in part,on thc publicly avanablc rcpOrt datcd

Octobcr 4,2017 by Trcasury's Ottce oflnspcctor Gcncral rcgarding thc suttcctS OfyOur

rcqucst

You havc thc right to appcal this dctcl‖ lination within 90 days ofthc datc ofthis lcttcr Your

appcal rnust bc in writing,signcd by you or your rcprcscntativc,and should contain thc

rationalc for thc appcal. Your appcal should bc addrcsscd to:

FOIA Appcal
FOIA and Transparcncy

ofncc of Privacy,Transparcncy,and Rccords

Dcpartmcnt ofthc Trcasury

1500 Pcnnsylvania Avcnuc,Nヽ V
WashingOn,D C 20220

You may contactthc FOIA Public Liaison,Ryan Law,at any tirnc for any qucstions you may

havc conccming your rcqucst via tclcphonc at(202)622-8098;or cman at

You may also reach mc via tclcphone at(202)622‐ 0930,cxtcnSon 2;
or via cmail at FOIAの trcasury,gov Plcasc rcfcrcnce FOIA rcqucst numbcr 2017-10-348 whcn

inquiring about this rcquest

You may also wish to contactthc Ottcc of Govcrnmcntlnfo=‖ la■on ScⅣ iccs(OGIS),thC
Fcdcral FOIA Ornbudsman's offlcc which offcrs mcdiation scⅣ iccs to hclp rcsolvc disputcs

bct、vccn FOIA rcqucstcrs and Fcdcral agcncics Thc cOntactinformation fOr OGIS is:

Office of Government Information Services
National Archives and Records Administration
8601 Adelphi Road - OGIS
College Park, MD 20740-6001
oqis@)nara.qov

2 scc31 CFR§
15(c)

つ
乙
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ogis archivcs gov

(202)741-5770
(877)684-6448

Sincerely,

Davi d E. 3[i1i:;:;lijil:'#""r1.
ou=Departmental Offices,

Greek i*,,*#:.:;:;;
David Greek
Govemment Information Specialist
FOIA and Transparency
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